
CENWP-ODB          14 June 2018 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  
 
SUBJECT: 18BON44 MFR – Washington shore picketed lead PL mortality.  
 
On the morning of 14 June, an FFU biologist found a Pacific Lamprey mortality floating near the 
picketed leads downstream of the Washington shore count stations crowder.  
The fish was scanned for PIT tags, measured, photographed, and then returned to the river. 
 

A. Species – Pacific Lamprey (Entosphenus tridentatus). 
B. Origin – Unknown.  
C. Total Length – 70.0 cm 

a. Interdorsal length 8.1 cm 
D. Marks and tags – No marks and/or tags were observed.  
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – abrasions on side, possibly post mortem 
F. Cause and Time of Death – Unknown 
G. Future and Preventative Measures – We will continue to monitor this area and try to 

exclude lamprey.  
 

Sincerely, 
Project Fisheries 

 



 
Figure 1. Lamprey mortality removed from the picket leads near the Washington shore count 
station. 



 

 
Figure 2. Area the lamprey mortality was removed from. 


